ELECTRONICS

129, Samsung-ro, Yeongtong-gu, Suwon-si

Gyeonggi-do, 16677, Korea

Date: May 24", 2016-05-24

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road,

Columbia, MD21046

Attn; Office of Engineering and Technology
Ref.: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: A3LWIDT20R (Original Grant date: 27/02/2012)

To whom it may concern,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for 2x2 802.11a/b/g/n Module, Model Name: WIDT20R, FCC ID:
A3LWIDT20R to update 5GHz Bands to comply with new UNII rule, including 5.8GHz band from DTS to UNII rule.

Hardware and software are not changed. UNII Band 1, 2A and 2C of original filing under old UNII rule have been
reviewed against new UNII rule and confirmed original UNII report remains valid.

Sincerely Yours,

Chan Ho, Youn/ General Manager

Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.



